Agreed Order Signed June 14, 2013
Dow Chemical Company, Docket No. GUD 10227

Company ID 5100, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas
System ID 1014

Rule(s) violated:
The operator failed to complete assessments for at least |Requirement: 192 CFR 192.921(d)

half the covered segments by the required deadline.

Date violations began: July 6, 2010
Date of Compliance: April 8, 2013

Penalty paid: $2,500



